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. e ]
From: | ] | Be

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2016 11:35 AM B7(F)

To: I I

Cc NEA-Jardan-DL

Subject: RE: HOLD: Possible Jordan CVE Tech Panel

Hi: | secured a VIC space in our suite for @ AM EST July 13; let me know if that works.

SBU

This email is UNCLASS!FIED

From:|

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2016 5:01 PM
Toy | [RELEASE IN PART B7(F),B8)
Cc: NEA-Jordan-DL . -

Subject: RE: HOLD; Passible Jordan CVE Tech Panel

" That would be great if its available! Can LEV let me know if it is and we can schedule accordingly

Tuesday 12™ or Wed 13" mornings would.be ideal (so[____ kan callin} |

5BU

This emall is UNCLASSIFIED
From;| |

Sent: Wednesday, June 22 2016 4:35 PM
To.l |
Cc: -Jordan-DU

Subject: RE: HOLD: Possible Jordan CVE Tech Panel

Can also use LEV non secure VTC if our room is available.

SBU

This email is UNCLASSIFIED,
From|
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2016 4:49 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: HOLD: Possible Jordan CVE Tech Panel

L]

| got a room with VTC capability here to call you. Are you still good to call in at the below time, 15: 309rn your time on
July 6 and do you have VTC?

If not, we can do a conf. call or SVTC. Let me know by the end of the week please
1
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B7(F)

CT/Programs
Jordan, Lebanon, Iraq, Egypt, Israel, Palestinian Authority

-

: From

Sent: Thursday, June 02; 2016 4:14 PM
' To!l ] ' ] 1
B ]
i Cci |

Subject: HOLD: Possible Jordan CVE Tech Panel
' When: Wednesday, July 06, 2016 8:30 AM-11:00 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
. Where: TBD .

Folks,

CT's CVE Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) will close on July 1%. As soon as it does, CT will be able to review the
proposals and will have to hold a tech panel ASAP. Hoping that we get some in for the Jordan portion below, | wanted
to put something on everyone’s calendars.

B7(F)
? Unfortunately witl Jwe cannot view submitted proposals prior to the closing date, s0 no way to tell if
anyone has applied for the Jordan portion yet, More to come later.
Many thanks,
B6
B7(F)

I Countering Violence Extremist Messaging and Recruitment in Jordan (Award ceiling: $600,000)

[ CT seeks applications that demonstrate organizational and institutional capacity to expand community-oriented
efforts to address identified drivers of violent extremism within top FTF source countries and high-risk
populations. Informed by and based on the final analysis and results of a current U.S. government-funded
analytical study of drivers of radicalization, proposals must provide support to the Government of Jordan and/or
civil society groups as they seek to counter [SIL and other extremist groups’ messaging and recruitment of
Jordanians. Jordan has been one of the largest source countries of FTF to date. Activities may seek to increase
understanding among the Jordanian public of the threat of violent extremism in Jordan and how communities
and individuals can respond. Activities may provide technical support and training to the Government of
Jordan and/or civil society groups leading to the.execution of concrete CVE activities, including in the areas of
i counter-messaging and promoting alternative narratives. Proposals must include a localized, grassroots
element. Activities will be designed to address push and pull factors, drivers and pathways to radicalization to
violence. Specifically proposals will seek to advance the following strategic objectives in Jordan:
e Work with Jordanian government and/or communities to implement specific and concrete CVE
activities designed to prevent FTF recruitment Activities may include: '
o Joint initiatives between government and civil society to foster a whole of society approach and
strengthen civil society’s role (e.g., groups that engage women and youth, community and
2 .
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SBU

This email is UNCLASSIFIED

religious leaders) in partnering with governments on efforts to counter and prevent violent
extremism associated with FTF recruitment

Strengthening violent extremism prevention and intervention initiatives related to FTF
recruitment by local and national civilian authorities - including education, youth, women, and
social affairs officials.

Expand media content, including social media content, to effectively counter ISIL’s and other violent |
extremist groups’ propaganda and foster alternative or positive narratives to individuals susceptible to

FTF recruitment, including by expanding media access and freedom where appropriate. Activities and

approaches may include:

o Pushing back on FTF recruitment and “exposing ISIL’s true nature,” while also supporting

credible alternative or positive narratives using influential CVE voices. While remaining
mindful of legal parameters, proposals may assist partners to develop and deploy media content -
involving influential CVE voices to counter extremist propaganda and FTF recruitment.
Localizing and tailoring the messaging to support community engagement work is encouraged.
Community engagement should empower local actors to share their experiences and stories to
provide credible alternatives to violent extremist narratives, including messaging to audiences
before target age of radicalization to promote alternatives to recruitment and resist extremist
propaganda. Community engagement activities should also help inform content for CVE
messaging

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-09834 Doc No. C06170194 Date: 04/28/2017
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[ N i ____J
Subject: ‘ CTPF WG - Jordan and Lebanon
Location: 2509 Conference Room
Start: Wed 6/29/2016 3:00 PM
End: Wed 6/29/2016 4:00 PM [gg'éET“fEB'g' PART
I Show Time As: Tentative B7(F),
i Recurrence: {none)
. \
. Meeting Status: Not yet responded
| .
i Organizer: : B6
i Required Attendees: CT_CTWG_Iraq-Syria; NEA-Jordan-0L; NEA-Lebanon-Desk;| B7(F), I
i
f
Optional Attendees: '

***Time and Location Change*** We will meet at 3pm In CT's SCIF Conference Room in 2509.

: Colleagues- .
' We are going to pull together the next meeting of the CTPF Working Group for Jordan and Lebanon on Wednesday,

June 29 at 3:00pm in the CT Bureau’s front Office Conference Room. **Please accept this invite if you plan to attend, so
{ can ensure we have a enough space in the conference room for everyone.

Sorry for this massive load of document but wanted to'put as much of it in one place as possible! The readaheads for the
| discussion, are as follows. We'd like to have C50 and others that produced analysis lead some discussion on their
analysis during the meeting. '

Agenda for CTPF Working Group {attached)

CSO's Jordan Analysis (attached)

C50's Lebanon Analysis {attached)

Law Library of Congress assessment of Jordan CT Laws {attached)
Ongoing CT Programs and Donor Efforts {attached)

INL assessment of Jordan Crisis Response (attached)

Ongoing CT Programs and Donor Efforts (attached)

INR analysis of Jordan (Forthcoming on ClassNet)

INR analysis of Lebanon {Classnet)

CT Lit Review on Jordan (Classnet} -

DOJ assessment of Jordanian CT Legal Framework {Forthcoming)
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x5 ® @
Agenda for CTPF CTPF - ' CTPF - 2016-013589 JO 150727 Jordan CT - Tab1- Jordan int'l
Working Group...  Jordan.docx Lebanon.docx  Law Library of ... INL-Jordan Civ ... Programs Backg... Donor Agsi...

2
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[ IR - —

__
From; l | . B
Sent; Tuesday, July 05, 2016 1:43 PM , B7(F
To: '
Cc: .
Subject: FOR REVIEW- 1 of 2 Apps- Jordan CVE Tech Panel
. Attachments: ’ - CT Jordan CVE Grants Panel Scoring & Guidance.docx; |

[RELEASE IN PART B7(F),BS|

All,

Thank you for serving on the Jordan CVE grants tech panel on Wednesday 7/13 at 9:00 am in HST 4241 {NEA/LEV suite).

l We have up to $600,000k to provide support to the GOJ and/or civil society groups as they seek to counter ISIL and
other extremist groups’ messaging and recruitment. Please see attached:

! » B PDF Applications — Warning, the attached applications are a bit lengthy but that is mostly owed to stock text

required as part of a federal grant submission. | recommend primarily focusing on the project narratives, info on
‘ implementer, resumes, budget.

¢ Scoring and Guidance Sheet - Please review the proposals in advance of the panel and prepare draft score
sheets with your rationale. Please read the guidance in the attached word doc form carefully and bring one for
each application. You will have a chance to alter scores during the course of the discussion

¢ Non-Disclosure Form - Please bring a signed copy with you and le:'and | know if you have a conflict
of interest by Thur. 7/7. ’

-*

Many thanks and let me know if you have questions.

I v .,{:mpplicatlon N_u s?:g...'.':'. e.Orgamzation; ;41___3&41 LR l,Tl-t'!e._: -..'.' 14;’. ?? R SeL S .‘__;_ _.'._.J,. -, ."_"_'P_‘.'T‘L..,}-?*‘_-l.
1
2
3
4
5
6

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-09834 Doc No. C06169963 Date: 04/28/2017




C06169963FIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-09834 Doc No. C06169963 Date: 04/28/2017

. ' B6
: - B7(F)

ct/p] | |
CT/SCAN | |

2

3.oneane ]
4. NEA/AC| ]
5 EmbassyAmman-l

Participant;
1. CT/CvE

2. NEA/PPDi | :
3. GEC-I

| &

U.S. Department of State, Bureau of Counterterrorlsm {CT)
—Proerams Office o

From;
Sent: Thursday, June 02 2016 4:14 PM

’T_O{

. | .

| Cc? |
. Subject: HOLD: Jordan CVE Tech Panel

When: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 9:00 AM-11:00 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastem Time (US & Canada).
Where: NEA/LEV Conf Room- HST 4241 .

DATE/TIME SUBJECT TO CHANGE TO ACCOMIDATE VTC WITH AMMAN

Folks,
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CT's CVE Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) will close on July 1%, CT will be holding a tech panel to review
applications and select a potential grantee.

Once it closes and | review all applications and send out 1) the complete application packets 2} a scoring sheet 3) a non-

disclosure agreement , which should give you a week and a half to review the applications and come prepared to
discuss.

Panel: . ‘
Chair- | - B6
' B7(F)

Need odd number of votes, others can sit for discussions and not vote

Loepl ]

2. CT/SCAN{ |

3. NEAJLEV[ ]

4, NEAJAC

/N e—

6. Embassy Amman-| |
7.

Y —

Description in NOFO

Co‘untering Violence Extremist Messaging and Recruitment in Jordan (Award ceiling: $600,000)

CT seeks applications that demonstrate organizational and institutional capacity to expand community-oriented
efforts to address identified drivers of violent extremism within top FTF source countries and high-risk
populations. Informed by and based on the final analysis and results of a current U.S. government-funded
analytical study of drivers of radicalization, proposals must provide support to the Government of Jordan and/or
civil society groups as they seek to counter ISIL and other extremist groups’ messaging and recruitment of
Jordanians. Jordan has been one of the largest source countries of FTF to date. Activities may seek to increase
understanding among the Jordanian public of the threat of violent extremism in Jordan and how communities
and individuals can respond. Activities may provide technical support and training to the Government of
Jordan and/or civil society groups leading to the execution of concrete CVE activities, including in the areas of
counter-messaging and promoting altemative narratives. Proposals must include a localized, grassroots
element. Activities will be designed to address push and pull factors, drivers and pathways to radicalization to
violence. Specifically proposals will seek to advance the following strategic objectives in Jordan:

¢ Work with Jordanian government and/or communities to implement specific and concrete CVE
activities designed to prevent FTF recruitment Activities may include:

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

o Strengthening violent extremism prevention and intervention initiatives related to FTF
recruitment by local and national civilian authorities - including education, youth, women, and
social affairs officials.
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-

¢ Expand media content, including social media content, to effectively counter ISIL’s and other violent
extremist groups’ propaganda and foster alternative or positive narratives to individuals susceptible to
FTF recruitment, including by expanding media access and freedom where appropriate, Activities and
approaches may include:

o Pushing back on FTF recruitment and “exposing ISIL’s true nature,” while also supporting

, credible alternative or positive narratives using influential CVE voices. While remaining
mindful of legal parameters, proposals may assist partners to develop and deploy media content
involving influential CVE voices to counter extremist propaganda and FTF

recruitment. Localizing and tailoring the messaging to support community engagement work is
encouraged. Community engagement should empower local actors to share their experiences
and stories to provide credible alteratives to violent extremist narratives, including messaging to
audiences before target age of radicalization to promote alternatives to recruitment and resist

extremist propaganda. Commumty engagement activities should also help inform content for
CVE messaging

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.
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. i [RELEASE INFULL] ~— ~ .- C . e

! CT Jordan Counter-Messaging and Counter Recruitment Grants Panel
Information and Guidance
July 13, 2016

Relevant NOFO Objective: The applications under review with this panel are responding to the
following objective from CT's recent NOFQ:

Expand community-oriented efforts to address identified drivers of violent extremism within top FTF
source countries and high-risk populations. Informed by and based on the final analysis and results
of a current U.S. government-funded analytical study of drivers of radicalization, proposals must )
provide support to the Government of Jordan and/or civil society groups as they seek to counter ISIL
and other extremist groups’ messaging and recruitment of Jordanians. Jordan has been one of the
largest source countries of FTF to date. Activities may seek to increase understanding among the
Jordanian public of the threat of violent extremism in lordan and how communities and individuals
can respond. Activities may provide technical support and training to the Government of Jordan
and/or civil society groups leading to the execution of concrete CVE activities, including in the areas
of counter-messaging and promoting alternative narratives. Proposals must include a localized,
grassroots element. Activities will be designed to address push and pull factors, drivers and
pathways to radicalization to violence. Specifically proposals will seek to advance the following
strategic objectives in Jordan;

. *  Work with Jordanian government and/or communities to implement specific and concrete CVE
X activities designed to prevent FTF recruitment.

. o o Joint initiatives between government and civil society to foster a whole of society
approach and strengthen civil society’s role in partnering with governments on efforts
to counter and prevent violent extremism associated with FTF recruitment

o Strengthening viclent extremism prevention and intervention initiatives related to FTF
recruitment by local and national civilian authorities - including education, youth,
I women, and social affairs officials.

* Expand media content, including social media content, to effectively counter ISIL's and other
violent extremist groups' prepaganda and foster alternative or positive narratives to individuals
susceptible to FTF recruitment, including by expanding media access and freedom where
appropriate. . '

; o Pushing back on FTF recruitment and “exposing ISIL’s true nature,” while also supporting
credible alternative or positive narratives using influential CVE voices. While remaining
mindful of legal parameters, proposals may assist partners to develop and deploy media
content involving influential CVE voices to counter extremist propaganda and FTF
recruitment. Localizing and tailoring the messaging to support community engagement
work is encouraged. Community engagement should empower local actors to share
their experiences and stories to provide credible alternatives to violent extremist
narratives, including messaging to audiences before target age of radicalization to
promote alternatives to recruitment and resist extremist propaganda‘. Community
engagement activities should also help inform content for CVE messaging.
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Reviewing Guidance: It will take you approximately two hours to review the applications. Please ensure
that you plan enough time to provide clear and concise comments to CT about each submission. Your
scores and comments will assist CT in making its funding decisions and providing feedback to
unsuccessful applicants upon request.

Making Comments about '_an Application; Please make sure that you provide comments on the
strengths and weaknesses for each criteria area. Your comments should be in complete sentences and
provide clear and concise j‘ustification for how the applicant met or did not meet the requirements of
the criteria area. Note: Please be conscious of the tone of your comments as CT may share these
comments with unsuccessful applicants,’it is important that the comments provide constructive
feedback on how their sub:missions did or did not meet the announcement requirements.

Scoring an Application: Each application will receive a score for each of the evaluation criteria areas.
The subsequent pages contain a copy of the review criteria with point values for each criterion. When
determining the total point value to give an application, please consider how it addresses all of the
evaluation components under that criteria area. Applicants.should not receive a score of 0 for a criteria
area unless they did not address any of the evaluation components for that criteria. Focus on the
individual pros and cons of each proposal. Do not compare applications against each other; evaluate
them on their individual merits [or lack thereof). ‘ ’

Preparing for and Participating in the Panel: Please come to the panel with your review sheets filled out
for each application. Each broposal will be discussed at the panel for roughly 15 minutes and during and
following this discussion, pénelists will have the opportunity to revise their initial scores and submit final
scores. If you have been assigned as the lead for a particular applicatio‘n, please be prepared to start the
discussion on that proposal and talk through your approach to scoring the application. in addition to
scoring the applications, reviewers will atso be asked whether or not they recommend each application
for funding. At the conclusion of the panel, each reviewer will submit his or her signed completed
review sheet (including any, revised scoring) for each application to the panel convener/moderator.
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_[RELEASE IN PART B7(F),B§|

[

From: I | B6

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2016 2:06 PM : : B7(F)
To:
Cc

Subject: ' RE: FOR REVIEW- 1 of 2 Apps- Jordan CVE Tech Panel

’

[ ]

No prob.
Sending an intern is fine, since we have [:!calling in and voting that should be enough. If you want to have the
intern relay NEA/LEVS scores, fine by me. ’

I |

CT/Programs

[

Jordan, Lebancn, Iraq, Egypt, Israel, Palestinian Authority

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From{ |

Senlgz Tuesday, Julv 05, 2016 1:49 PM

To: . j
Ccg |

Subject: RE; FOR REVIEW- 1 of 2 Apps- Jordan CVE Tech Panel

Sadly ..since this was postponed to :nexl week, Dcan no tonger do this. I_:J can we dispatch an intern? | can pop
in and out of the meeting, but no: sure | can commit to the full meeting. ‘

’

sBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: _
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2016 1:43 PM

To:| J
Ce |
Subject: FORR -T4d pps- Jordan ech Pane

All,

Thank you for serving on the Jordan CVE grants tech panel on Wednesday 7/13 at 9:00 am in HST 4241 (NEA/LEV suite).

1
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p ' ' ' -
We have up to $600,000k to provide support to the GOJ and/or civil society groups as they seek to counter ISIL and
other extremist groups’ messaging and recruitment. Please see attached:

» 8 PDF Applications - Warning, the attached applications are a bit lengthy but that is mostly owed to stock text
- required as part of a federal grant submission. | recommend primarily focusing on the project narratives, info on
implementer, resumes, budget.

+ Scoring and Guidance Sheet — Please review the proposals in advance of the panel and prepare draft score

sheets with your rationale. Please read the guidance in the attached word doc form carefully and bring one for
each application. You will have a chance to alter scores during the course of the discussion

¢ Non-Disclosure Form — Please bring a signed copy with you and let:land | know if you have B6,nflict
. of interest by Thur. 7/7. . B7(F)

Many thanks and let me know if you have questions.

P ARRGalan Number = [ ORIIERUOnEL: T, . e [T J o ] g o e ]
1
> u
N
3 u
7 n
BRE i
‘ e B
- -
5 u
' | |
PANEL-
Voting:
1. CT/p-
2. CT/SCAN
3. NEA/LEV-
4. NEA/AC- —\
5. Embassy Amman- VTC)
Participant;
1. CT/CVE-
2. NEA/PPD: '
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3. GEC- B6
B7(F)
| &

U.5. Department of State, Burea . of Counterterrorism (CT)

Programs Office

----- Original Appointment----- .

From|{ ‘

Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2016 4:14 PM

To:| 7
( |

Cey J

Subject: HOLD: Jordan CVE Tech Panel

When: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 9:00 AM-11:00 AM (UTC-OS 00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: NEA/LEV Conf Room- HST 4241

DATE/TIME SUBJECT TO CHANGE TO ACCOMIDATE VTC WITH AMMAN

Folks,

applications and select a potential grantee.

CT's CVE Notice of Funding Opportunity {NOFQ} will close on July 1%, CT will be holding a tech panel to review

Once it closes and | review all applications and send out 1) the complete application packets 2) a scoring sheet 3) a non-

disclosure agreement , which should give you a week and a half to review the applications and come prepared to

discuss.

Panel:
‘ Chair- |:‘(Back-up:
Need odd number of votes, otheis can sit for discussions and not vote

cT/P] |
CT/SCAN -| ]

/
NEA/LEV
NEA/AC {l:]—'l
CT/CVE -I

Embassy Amman- | IVTC)

NEA/PPD-| ’ l

Non s w e
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Description in NOFO

Countering Violence Extremist Messaging and Recruitment in Jordan (Award ceiling: $600,000)

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

- Jordan and/or civil society groups leading to the execution of concrete CVE activities, including in the areas of
counter-messaging and promoting altemative narratives. Proposals must include a localized, grassroots
element, Activities will be designed to address push and pull factors, drivers and pathways to radicalization to
violence. Specifically proposals will seek to advance the following strategic objectives in Jordan:

i ¢  Work with Jordanian govemment and/or communities to implement specific and concrete CVE
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

» Expand media content, including social media content, to effectively counter ISIL’s and other violent
extremist groups’ propaganda and foster altemative or positive narratives to individuals susceptible to
FTF recruitment, including by expanding media access and freedom where appropriate, Activities and
approaches may include:

o Pushing back on FTF recruitment and “exposing ISIL’s true nature,” while also supporting
credible alternative or positive namatives using influential CVE voices. While remaining
mindful of legal parameters, proposals may assist partners to develop and deploy media content
involving influential CVE voices to counter extremist propaganda and FTF

, recruitment. Localizing and tailoring the messaging to support community engagement work is

encouraged. Community engagement should empower local actors to share their experiences

and stortes to provide credible alternatives to violent extremist narratives, including messaging to
audiences before target age of radicalization to promote alternatives to recruitment and resist

extremist propaganda. Community engagement activities should also help inform content for
CVE messaging '

sSBU
This email is UNCLA$SIFIED.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-09834 Doc No. C06170739 Date: 04/28/2017



C06170739IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-09834 Doc No. C06170739 Date: 04/28/2017 -

5

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-09834 Doc No. C06170739 Date: 04/28/2017




C06170739FIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-09834 Doc No. C06170739 Date: 04/28/2017

From:
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2016 1:49 PM
To: B6 -
Ce . . B7(F)
. Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW- 1 of 2 Apps- Jordan CVE Tech Panel -
. Sadly...since this was postponed (o next week, Nick can no longer do this. can we dispatch an intern? { can pop
K in and out of the meeting, but nct sure | can commit lo the full meeting.

S8uU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From:l |
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2016 1:43 PM '
To:| |
CC' Em—mé NEA-lordan-DL;| - |
Subje ps- Jordan CVE Tech Panel

; All,

Thank you for serving on the Jordan CVE grants tech panel on Wednesday 7/13 at 9:00 am in HST 4241 (NEA/LEV suite).

We have up to $5600,000k to provide support to the GOJ and/or civil society groups as they seek to counter ISIL and
other extremist groups’ messaging and recruitment. Please see attached:

' « B PDF Applications — Warning, the attached applications are a hit lengthy but that is mostly owed to stock text
required as part of a fed2ral grant submission. | recommend primarily focusing on the project narratives, info on
implementer, resumes, budget. ’

» Scoring and Guidance Sheet - Please review the proposals jn advance of the panel and prepare draft score
sheets with your rationale. Please read the guidance in the attached word doc form carefully and bring one: for
each application. You will have a chance to alter scores during the course of the discussion

+ Non-Disclosure Form — Please bring a signed copy with you and let Brian Engel and | know if you have a conflict

of interest by Thur. 7/7.

Many thanks and let me know if you have questions.

ol N oo g I R T A R F
1
2
13
6
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B7(F)

: PANEL-

. Chair: | iBack -up: I:]

Voting:

1. CT/P- *

CT/SCAN -| |

NEA/LEV- | .o .

NEA/AC-[ 1 .
Embassy Amman- (VT()

bl

Pamc:pa nt:

1. CT/CVE- |:|
b 2. NEA/PPD-

3, GEC-
|

U.5. Department of State, Bureau of Counterterrorism (CT)
Programs Office

-----Qriginal Appointment-----

' From: | H ~
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2016 4: 14 PM .
To:
L ] Dy
Cc: .

Subject: : Jordan €ch Pane
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When: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 9:00 AM-11:00 AM {UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
Where: NEA/LEV Conf Room- HST 4241

DATE/TIME SUBJECT TO CHANGE TO ACCOMIDATE VIC WITH AMMAN

| Folks,

CT’s CVE Notice of Funding Oppartunity (NOFO) will close on July 1*. CT will be holding a tech panel to review
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

Chair- | (Back-up:‘ | ' B6
B7(F)

Neeaf odd number of votes, others can sit for discussions and not vote

cpel ]

CT/SCAN | |

NEA/LEV-
NEA/AC -
CT/CVE

Embassy Amman-[ T (VT()
vV —

NN AW N

Description in NOFO

Countering Violence Extremist Messaging and Recruitment in Jordan (Award ceiling: $600,000)

CT seeks applications that demonstrate organizational and inétitutional capacity to expand community-oriented
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
counter-messaging and promoting alternative narratives. Proposals must include a localized, grassroots
element. Activities will be designed to address push and pull factors, drivers and pathways to radicalization to
violence. Specifically proposals will seek to advance the following strategic objectives in Jordan:

» Work with Jordanian government and/or communities to implement specific and concrete CVE
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

) Expand media content, including social media content, to effectively counter ISIL’s and other violent
extremist groups’ propaganda and foster alternative or positive narratives to individuals susceptible to
FTF recruitment, including by expanding media access and freedom where appropriate. Activities and
approaches may include:

o Pushing back cn FTF recruitment and ‘-‘exposing ISIL’s true nature,” while also supporting

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
encouraged. Community engagement should empower Jocal actors to share their experiences
and stories to provide credible aiternatives to violent extremist narratives, including messaging to
audiences before target age of radicalization to promote alternatives to recruitment and resist

extremist propaganda. Community engagement activities should atso help inform content for
CVE messaging '

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.
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